


1

Shipan Barua

From: Tanmoy Sarkar <tanmoy@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Shipan Barua
Subject: Fwd: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT)

 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: shamim Mir <mirshamim@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020, 2:28 pm 
To: 'H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.' 
Cc: 'Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.'; 'ANAM, Rafiqul'; 'DON, Tenison'; Harunor Rashid; Md. 
Shamim Iqbal; Tanmoy Sarkar; Didar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Meftahul Zenan 
Subject: RE: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
As per below mail we accept your information. 
  
If any other further query, please feel free contact with us. 
  
  
Thanks & regards, 
  
Md. Shamim Mir | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Senior Engineer, Sales | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02, 
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : +8801755694120 | f: +880 2 881 6205 
| w: www.cross-world.com 
  
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
  
  
  
  
From: H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. [mailto:shahidullah@deltadesh.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:46 PM 
To: shamim Mir 
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; ANAM, Rafiqul; DON, Tenison; Harunor Rashid; Md. Shamim Iqbal; 
Tanmoy Sarkar; Didar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Meftahul Zenan 
Subject: Re: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
  
Dear Shamim Bhai, 
  
Following payment terms are going to be inserted in the PO for additional items. This is just 
for your information. 
  

40% of the Contract Price of BDT 325,944.80 shall be paid once the item no-1, 2 and 3 have been delivered and 
installed at the specified time and satisfied quality.  

mailto:tanmoy@cross-world.com
mailto:mirshamim@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:shahidullah@deltadesh.com
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55% of the Contract Price of BDT 448,174.10 shall be paid once the item no-4 has been delivered and installed at 
the specified time and satisfied quality.  

  

Balance 5% of the Contract Price of BDT 40,743.10 shall be released after completion of one-year warranty 
period. 

  
  
Best Regards 
  
H.M. Shahidullah | Manager-Project Coordination 

Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.  

Road-79, House-1A. Apt-1C, Gulshan-2, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh 
Web: www.deltadesh.com 
Mobile: +88-01717-746809 
  
  
On Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 4:40 PM H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. <shahidullah@deltadesh.com> 
wrote: 
Dear Mr. Shamim, 
  
Refers to trail mail, we do hereby confirm our order to proceed for procurement (no replacement) 
as per attached details. This additional order will be considered as Variation of order of previous 
PO and all the T&C will be the same as of issued PO. Kindly proceed for execution immediately 
without further delay.  
  
  
Best Regards 
  
H.M. Shahidullah | Manager-Project Coordination 

Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.  

Road-79, House-1A. Apt-1C, Gulshan-2, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh 
Web: www.deltadesh.com 
Mobile: +88-01717-746809 
  
  
On Mon, Dec 30, 2019 at 11:59 AM shamim Mir <mirshamim@cross-world.com> wrote: 
Dear Sir, 
  
Greetings from Cross World Power Ltd.  
  
Please find the attached file for BBT Spare (TOB) Offer of Aga Khan Academy. We have ready stock 3 items but 1 
item (1000A TOB) haven’t in our ready stock. So, we make all item offer considering time line item wise. 
  
If any other further query, please feel free contact with us. 
  
  

http://www.deltadesh.com
mailto:shahidullah@deltadesh.com
http://www.deltadesh.com
mailto:mirshamim@cross-world.com
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Thanks & regards, 
  
Md. Shamim Mir | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Senior Engineer, Sales | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
02, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : +8801755694120 | f: +880 2 881 6205 
| w: www.cross-world.com 
  
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
  
  
  
  
From: Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. [mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com]  
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 3:52 PM 
To: Meftahul Zenan; shamim Mir 
Cc: ANAM, Rafiqul; DON, Tenison; Harunor Rashid; anjan@shaktibd.com; Md. Shamim Iqbal; Tanmoy Sarkar; Didar; 
Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam 
Subject: Re: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
  
Dear Meftahul and Shamim 
  
Please send us revised price quotation for changing TOB size as follows: 
  
New price quotation:  
  

 320 A TOB ------   01 set 
 200 A TOB-------   01 set 
 250 A TOB-------   01 set 
 1250 A TOB-------   01 set   

Replaced item:  
  

   160 A TOB-------   02 set   
   125 A TOB-------   01 set   
   800 A TOB-------   01 set   

  
Please send us actual price quotation also price replacement of previous materials as shown above. 
  
On Sat, Nov 23, 2019 at 1:22 PM Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. <rahman@deltadesh.com> 
wrote: 
Dear Meftahul and Shamim 
  
Please see the attached file for sample detail shop drawings as i collected from EMCS. Please prepare this 
and send us detail shop drawings. 
  
On Sun, Nov 17, 2019 at 12:31 PM Meftahul Zenan <mefta@cross-world.com> wrote: 
Dear Sir, 
Good morning ! 
Have been attached drawing with mentioned the end cap. 
You know , Tap off boxes requirements has additional. If you wants, we will propose the offer as newly. 
Regards, 
  
Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, 
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160  | w: www.cross-world.com 
  
 please consider the environment before printing this email 

http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:anjan@shaktibd.com;
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:mefta@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
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This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended 
recipient(s). 
  
From: shamim Mir [mailto:mirshamim@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 6:29 PM 
To: 'Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.' 
Cc: 'ANAM, Rafiqul'; 'DON, Tenison'; Harunor Rashid; anjan@shaktibd.com; Md. Shamim Iqbal; Tanmoy Sarkar; 
Didar; Meftahul Zenan; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam 
Subject: FW: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
  
Dear Habib Bhai, 
  
As per below mail we want to sit you and your consultant (EMCS) at your convenient time within Saturday 
(16/11/2019) to solve and find out the actual causes. 
  
Please arrange and inform me by mail or by phone. 
  
If any other further query, please feel free contact with us. 
  
  
Thanks & regards, 
  
Md. Shamim Mir | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Senior Engineer, Sales | House # 1/B, Road 90, 
Gulshan-02, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : +8801755694120 | f: +880 2 881 
6205 | w: www.cross-world.com 
  
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
  
  
From: ERSHED JAMAN [mailto:emcs_bd@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 4:34 PM 
To: Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. 
Cc: H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; shatotto cons; ANAM, Rafiqul; Md. Akhter Jamil Tushar; Md. 
Akhtaruzzaman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; shamim Mir; ERSHED JAMAN 
Subject: Re: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
  

Dear Habib Vai, 

Please find attached regarding EMCS review and observation for the riser BBT. Our recommendation is to follow the sizes of 
TOB & breakers as marked in the drawing. 

And the submitted megger test report is acceptable. 

  
  
Thanks 
Noor-E-Ashfia Naz 
Project Co-ordinator & Electrical Engineer 
 
ELECTRO-MECHANICAL CONTROL SERVICES (eMcS) 
-- Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing and Electronics Control Design and Consultancy. 
Address: 
Dhaka Office:  2nd Floor, House-07, Road-17, Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.   
Tel: +88-02-8900060   Mob:  +88 01819498976, +88 01778 611 333 
Email: emcs_bd@yahoo.com , mrjaman@yahoo.com 
  

mailto:mirshamim@cross-world.com
mailto:anjan@shaktibd.com;
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:emcs_bd@yahoo.com
mailto:emcs_bd@yahoo.com
mailto:mrjaman@yahoo.com
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On Tuesday, November 12, 2019, 2:30:51 PM GMT+6, Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. 
<rahman@deltadesh.com> wrote:  
  
  
Dear Ashfia 
  
Please see the trial mail form Cross world.Give feedback to us ASAP with megger test report. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Meftahul Zenan <mefta@cross-world.com> 
Date: Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 12:24 PM 
Subject: RE: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
To: rahman@deltadesh.com <rahman@deltadesh.com> 
Cc: shamim Mir <mirshamim@cross-world.com>, Sultan Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-world.com> 
  

Dear Sir, 

Greetings from cross world power ltd ! 

Have been attached the BBT drawing with segment wise with dimension. 

Any information, please inform us. 

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

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 

  

From: Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. <rahman@deltadesh.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019, 3:09 pm 
To: shamim Mir 
Cc: ANAM, Rafiqul; DON, Tenison; H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; Md. Akhter Jamil Tushar; ERSHED 
JAMAN; Md. Akhtaruzzaman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; shatotto cons; Md Rafiq Azam; ERSHED JAMAN 
Subject: Re: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 

  

Dear Mr. Shamim  

  

Please see the trial mail from consultant EMCS.Give us feedback in your shop drawing ASAP 

  

On Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 1:27 PM ERSHED JAMAN <emcs_bd@yahoo.com> wrote: 

Dear Habib Vai, 

mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:mefta@cross-world.com
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:mirshamim@cross-world.com
mailto:sultan@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:emcs_bd@yahoo.com
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We have reviewed the shop drawing of BBT riser diagram. Here is our observation are given below: 

1.       In the riser BBT drawing, Academy building’s critical riser BBT rating are not match as per provided design drawing.  

2.       Please mention the break-up length of BBT.  

3.       In the as built riser diagram, please provide the as built rating of BBT and TOB. 

4.       Please provide the TOB rating as per design SLD drawing. 

5.       In the riser diagram, please provide with match of the approval quantity of BBT. 

  

  

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

  

  

On Sunday, November 3, 2019, 5:10:26 PM GMT+6, Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. 
<rahman@deltadesh.com> wrote:  

  

  

Dear Ashfia  

  

Please see the trial mail for BBT hop drawing. Also find the attachment for BBT megger test report with pic which 
is done today . 

  

  

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/d2t2d2vjea2dqce/AACK_6QXO1ZIH7NO-BmIGWuna?dl=0 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: shamim Mir <mirshamim@cross-world.com> 
Date: Sun, Nov 3, 2019 at 11:02 AM 
Subject: FW: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 
To: Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. <rahman@deltadesh.com> 

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
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Cc: H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. <shahidullah@deltadesh.com>, DON, Tenison 
<tenison.don@agakhanacademies.org>, ANAM, Rafiqul <rafiqul.anam@agakhanacademies.org>, Harunor 
Rashid <harunor@cross-world.com>, anjan@shaktibd.com <anjan@shaktibd.com>, Meftahul Zenan 
<mefta@cross-world.com>, Md. Ziaul Islam <zia@cross-world.com>, Sultan Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-
world.com>, Tanmoy Sarkar <tanmoy@cross-world.com>, Md. Fahim Muntasir <fahim@cross-world.com>, Md. 
Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com> 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Greetings from Cross World Power Ltd.  

  

Please find the attached file regarding shop drawing of Aga Khan Academy for BBT. 

  

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

  

  

  

  

  

From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:10 PM 
To: shamim Mir 
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar 
Subject: RE: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 

  

Dear Shamim vai, 

mailto:shahidullah@deltadesh.com
mailto:tenison.don@agakhanacademies.org
mailto:rafiqul.anam@agakhanacademies.org
mailto:harunor@cross-world.com
mailto:anjan@shaktibd.com
mailto:anjan@shaktibd.com
mailto:mefta@cross-world.com
mailto:zia@cross-world.com
mailto:tanmoy@cross-world.com
mailto:fahim@cross-world.com
mailto:habib@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:mefta@cross-world.com
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Have been attached plan on client title box. Kindly check & forward to concern person of client. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:49 PM 
To: shamim Mir 
Cc: H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; Md. Akhter Jamil Tushar; Md. Akhtaruzzaman | Deltadesh 
(Pvt.) Ltd.; ANAM, Rafiqul; Harunor Rashid; DON, Tenison; shatotto cons; Md Rafiq Azam; ERSHED 
JAMAN; anjan@shaktibd.com; Md. Ziaul Islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Meftahul Zenan 
Subject: Re: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 

  

Dear Mr. Shamim 

  

Please see the attached file for title box. You must send the shop drawing using the format of title box. 

  

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 10:35 AM shamim Mir <mirshamim@cross-world.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

  

Greetings from Cross World Power Ltd.  

  

Good day. As per your requirments, I have attached our shop drawing. Also inform you that, our technical person 
will go today regarding megger test for BBT. 

  

Please find the attached file, 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: shamim Mir 
Cc: H.M. Shahidullah | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd.; Md. Akhter Jamil Tushar; Md. Akhtaruzzaman | Deltadesh 
(Pvt.) Ltd.; ANAM, Rafiqul; DON, Tenison; shatotto cons; Md Rafiq Azam; ERSHED JAMAN 
Subject: Re: Factory Test Certificate from EAE regarding Aga Khan Academy (BBT) 

  

Dear Mr. shamim 

  

Please see the trial mail from EMCS. We needs shop drawing both academy and senior building for BBT also we 
needs megger test for BBT. 

  

Please send your team by tomorrow for megger test as well as shop drawing. 

  

We are also prepared installation BBT at senior building.Send your team by 03/11/2019. Before installation BBT 
we needs to confirm megger test. 

  

On Mon, Oct 28, 2019 at 7:24 PM ERSHED JAMAN <emcs_bd@yahoo.com> wrote: 

Dear Habib Vai,  

  

Though BBT physical inspection have not done, so as per submitted Factory Routine Test Report data is 
acceptable. 

But we did not get any shop drawings of BBT. It is necessary to ensure BBT size, fittings as per their shop 
drawing. All BBT and related fittings quantity need to be matched with the required of site condition. So, without 
shop drawings of BBT we cannot accept any installation. So, for approval please provide us in one file of BBT 
working/shop drawing with product selection data chart.  

  

http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
mailto:emcs_bd@yahoo.com


10

  

  

  

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

  

  

On Monday, October 21, 2019, 5:28:54 PM GMT+6, Md. Habibur Rahman | Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. 
<rahman@deltadesh.com> wrote:  

  

  

Dear Miss Ashfia 

  

Please see the attached file for factory test for BBT. Here I also attached BBT challan copy. 

  

If any queries please let me know. 

  

  

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

mailto:emcs_bd@yahoo.com
mailto:mrjaman@yahoo.com
mailto:rahman@deltadesh.com
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--  

Assalamualaikum WBT 
 
Wassalam 

  

  

Engr. Md. Habibur Rahman | Senior Manager- MEP 

  

  

Deltadesh (Pvt.) Ltd. 
Address: Road-79, House-1A. Apt-1C, Gulshan-2, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh 

Website: www.deltadesh.com  

Email: rahman@deltadesh.com 

Mobile: +8801730329401, 01915496465 

  

  

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nlo… 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 
www.avg.com  

  
 
 
  
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
http://www.avg.com
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
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